U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
1 COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

September 19, 2016

TO: Members, Select Investigative Panel of the Committee on Energy and Commerce
FROM: Select Investigative Panel Majority Staff
RE: Business Meeting of the Select Investigative Panel

The Committee on Energy and Commerce will meet in open markup session on
September 21, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. in HVC-210 to consider the following items:

e Report of the Select Investigative Panel of the Committee on Energy and Commerce
recommending that the U.S. House of Representatives find StemExpress, LLC, and
Catherine Spears Dyer, founder and Chief Executive Officer of StemExpress, LLC, in
contempt of Congress for refusal to comply with subpoenas duly issued by the Select
Investigative Panel of the Committee on Energy and Commerce; and

e Resolution authorizing Chair Blackburn to release the deposition transcript of the May
11, 2016, deposition of Dr. Eve Espey.

Copies of the report and the resolution are available at the following link:
http://docs.house.gov/Committee/Calendar/ByEvent.aspx?EventiD=105376

House Resolution 461 and the Procedures for the Use of Staff Deposition Authority
require that the Panel meet to consider the release of a deposition transcript before the content of
a deposition may be made public or otherwise released.

Pursuant to Rule 9 of the Rules of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, the Chair
and the Ranking Member of the Select Investigative Panel each will have five minutes to make
an opening statement. All other members of the Select Investigative Panel will have three
minutes to make an opening statement.

Members may submit amendments to these items by email to
peter.kielty@mail.house.gov. Any information with respect to an amendment’s parliamentary
standing (e.g., its germaneness) should be submitted at this time as well.

If you have any questions regarding this business meeting, please contact March Bell or
Karen Christian of the Committee staff at (202) 225-2927.
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